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MEMORANDUM  

Date:  December 1 2014 

To:  CMC 

From:  Hemmera 

Re:  Casino: Bibliography of Reviewed Traditional Knowledge (TK) Literature  

 
This  document  lists  the  traditional  knowledge  literature  reviewed  by  the  Hemmera  team  in  order  to  prepare 
specific content excerpts  for Casino’s technical team as they prepare supplementary  information  for the project 
proposal. The  listing reflects suggestions provided through comments on the YESAB On‐line Registry, Hemmera’s 
suggested documents and other  sources uncovered  through  the exercise of  retrieving  these  sources. The  focus 
was first on Northern Tutchone specific information, then on Yukon information and lastly approaches for North of 
60.  The  documents  listed  below  were  each  reviewed  for  relevant  information  as  it  relates  to  the  topics  of 
vegetation, wildlife, birds and fish, as well as more holistically as they related to traditional ecological knowledge 
or traditional land use.  
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